



Imen TAIEB

Architect DE
Major Sport Event Expert

Contacts

- Email: taiebimen@gmail.com
- LinkedIn.com/in/ar-imen-taieb
- Phone: +33 6 52 89 87 61

Key Skills

- Venue Development & Delivery
- Strategic Planning & Event Execution
- Team Leadership & Collaboration
- Budget & Financial Management
- Compliance & Risk Management
- Overlay & Infrastructure Delivery
- Contract & Vendor Management
- Sports Regulations & Safety Compliance
- Logistics & Operations Management

Software Skills

- Project management tools
(e.g., MS Project, Smartsheet)
- Microsoft Office Suite
- AutoCAD, BIM, SketchUp, Etc.
- Creative softwares
(e.g., Illustrator, Photoshop)

Languages

- French (fluent)
- English (fluent)
- Arabic (fluent)
- Italian (basic knowledge)

Profile

Experienced Sport Event Manager and Architect with a track record in delivering large-scale international events, including Paris 2024 Olympic and Paralympic Games. Specialized in venue and overlay development, ensuring compliance with global standards. And skilled in leading teams, collaborating with stakeholders, and managing logistics for efficient, on-time, and on-budget event delivery.

Work Experience

Paris 2024 Olympic and Paralympic Games Organizing Committee Venues & Infrastructures (VNI)

Multi-Venue Manager - Bercy & La Chapelle Arenas

01/2023 – 09/2024

- Managed two Olympic-standard venues on time and within budget, aligning requirements with international federations and stakeholders for seamless logistics.
- Led cross-functional teams, coordinated safety integrations and managed risks to optimize performance and drive post-event improvements.

Senior Architect / Project Manager

03/2020 – 12/2022

- Led the design and development of multiple competition venues, working closely with international federations and Paris 2024 departments.
- Produced comprehensive Venue Design Books and established architectural standards, optimizing design and space allocation based on insights from past events.

ADG Architecture Agency

Architect / Project Manager

11/2017 – 02/2020

- Managed housing and hotel projects from design through groundwork, coordinating teams, securing permits, and ensuring compliance.

AirDesign Agency

Architect / Team Leader

01/2017 – 08/2017

- Designed visual identities and retail spaces, managing residential and restaurant projects from concept through high-quality completion.

ArTI Studio

Architect / Freelance

11/2015 – 12/2016

- Directed housing, residential, and industrial projects in France, Tunisia and Ivory Coast, including villas and a solar water heater facility.

EventColori

(with Ellouze Architecture & Design as subcontractor)

Architect / Project Manager

01/2015 – 10/2015

- Designed and developed overlay installations for major events: Vendée Globe and France Galop.

Education

Post-Master's Diploma in Advanced Studies (DSA) in Architecture & Urban Project

École Nationale Supérieure d'Architecture de Paris Belleville (ENSAPB)
09/2017 – 02/2020

State Architect Diploma

École Nationale d'Architecture et d'Urbanisme de Tunis (ENAU)
09/2009 – 09/2015 - State Architect Diploma (Master Degree)